

Giacomo Testa

COUNSEL

Giacomo Testa is an expert in Public and Administrative Law with a focus on Public Contract, Public Service and Transport Law, both in transactional area and in litigation before administrative and accounting justice bodies. He assists, on an ongoing basis, various contracting authorities in the structuring and management of tender procedures, as well as numerous national and international operators in participating in public tenders announced for the award of contracts and PPPs, in ordinary and special sectors.

He carried out a traineeship at the Avvocatura Generale dello Stato and liaised with certain public institutional bodies, such as the Ministry of Defense and the Ministry of Foreign Affairs. He also worked as trainee for the inspections and ROC Service of the Italian Communications Authority (Autorità per le Garanzie nelle Comunicazioni).

He obtained a Ph.D. in Public Law at Università "LUISS - Guido Carli" in Rome and collaborated, in his quality of expert, with the Chair of Administrative Law at Università "Federico II" in Naples.

Giacomo Testa is mentioned by The Legal 500 as follows: "Giacomo Testa is an expert in the field of public contracts and administrative procedures, both in judicial and out-of-court matters. His enthusiasm and ability to analyse and solve various legal problems place him among the most appreciated lawyers by clients".

In 2022, Giacomo Testa has been awarded "Administrative Law Lawyer of the Year" at the Legalcommunity Forty under 40 Awards.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Counsel** | 2023
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Managing Associate** | 2022 – 2023
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Senior Associate** | 2019 – 2022
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Associate** | 2015 – 2019
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Associate** | 2014 – 2015
Studio Legale Cancrini e Piselli, Rome, Italy
- Trainee** | 2009 – 2011
Avvocatura Generale dello Stato, Rome, Italy
- Trainee** | 2009 – 2010
Autorità per le Garanzie nelle Comunicazioni (AGCOM), Naples, Italy

EDUCATION

- 2015**
Member of the Rome Bar, Italy
- 2014**
Ph.D., Public Law, Università "LUISS - Guido Carli", Rome, Italy
- 2012**
Admitted to the Bar
- 2009**
Law Degree, *maxima cum laude*, Università degli Studi di Napoli "Federico II", Naples, Italy

INFO

- Date of Birth**
6th May 1984
- Telephone**
+39 06 93 18 271
Fax
+39 06 93 18 27 403
- E-Mail**
gtesta@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Rome, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS



Administrative law



Giacomo Testa

COUNSEL

PUBLICATIONS

Giacomo Testa is the author of some articles published in legal magazines and internet sites on administrative law (in Italian):

- > *"Note minime sulla configurabilità di azioni atipiche nel processo amministrativo alla luce del c.p.a., in margine alla sentenza Consiglio di Stato, sez. VI, 10 maggio 2011, n. 2755"*, www.amministrazioneincammino.luiss.it;
- > *"The purpose of state and regional legislation on business accommodation in rural houses"*, Rivista italiana di diritto del turismo, n.7/2013.



INFO

-  **Date of Birth**
6th May 1984
-  **Telephone**
+39 06 93 18 271
- Fax**
+39 06 93 18 27 403
-  **E-Mail**
gtesta@legance.it
-  **Website**
www.legance.com
-  **Office**
Rome, Italy
-  **Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS



Administrative law